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From:  Dario Pirotta  
 Director, MATSEC 

To:  College Principals  
Heads of School  

Subject:  VET SEC Controlled Assessments 2023 Dates 

Date:  9th January 2023 

 
 

Kindly note that the controlled assessments for VET SEC subjects in Unit 1 and Unit 2 will be held as follows: 

SEC Unit 1 and Unit 2 

Monday 8th May 2023 Media Literacy Education 

Tuesday 9th May 2023 Hospitality 

Wednesday 10th May 2023 Health and Social Care 

Thursday 11th May 2023 
Engineering Technology 
Hairdressing and Beauty 

Friday 12th May 2023 Information Technology 

Monday 15th May 2023 
Agribusiness 
Fashion and Textiles 

Tuesday 16th May 2023 Retail 

 

SEC Unit 3 controlled assessment dates, as communicated at the beginning of this scholastic year, are also 
available within the Main Examination Session Timetable 2023. This document can be accessed from 
https://www.um.edu.mt/matsec/timetables.  

All assessments are to start at 10.00 am and are 90 minutes long.  

You are kindly asked to take all the provisions necessary for the smooth running of these assessments in your 
school. Invigilators and support staff required for access arrangements will be provided by the Examinations 
Department. MATSEC will be communicating accommodation details to Heads of School in due time.  

May we remind you that school teachers are not to invigilate their students. Similarly, LSEs who are assigned 
to VET students during the scholastic year, are not to stay with them during these assessments. 

Thank you for your co-operation. 
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